To: Kelley, Mik< [ - < (S - - '
From: Wells, Erskine|

Sent: Mon 5/4/2020 3:30:58 PM Central Daylight Time

Subject: RE: YRCW: End of Day Call Sheet

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL SENDER: NEVER enter passwords or click links unless the SENDER IS KNOWN, Report suspicious emails via
tlook REPORT PHISH.

Be aware of increased phishing emails taking advantage of the COVID-19 outbreak.

. Coordinating call TBD between Haley and Larry Kudlow. | have shared YRC key materials with Kudlow CoS
. Debriefed Moran office. They are calling Muzinich first part of this week to check in on YRC

. Spoke to WH Leg Affairs team

. Spoke to WH Intergov

. Contacted WH Office of Public Liaison
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From: Kelley, Mik
Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 3:59 PM

To: Wells, Erskine INSEEG_—_—_—— R ohit Kumar (I Todd Metca !

Subject: YRCW: End of Day Call Sheet

Let me know of any updates for the end of day call sheet.
Todd - | have Pascrell loaded

Thanks to all

Mike Kelley
YRC Worldwide
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To: Bailey, Christy (i ;b Neil [ ot s, i iride. Suusnmcw

From: Kelley, Mike][/O- EXCHANGELABS/OU~EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLTYCN - RECIPIENTS/CN-ATFEFO4F ZPAZEANZ30A3C22-
KELLEY, MIK]

Sent: Tue 6/16/2020 8:17:58 AM Central Standard Time

Subject: YRCW Update DOD Waiver Request Progress

Hi Everyone

Darren had a productive call with USTRANSCOM yesterday late afternoon and they indicated their support of our DOD waiver
request. Good news as we were told their support is imperative to get this waiver granted.

All efforts are centering on the Secretary of Defense now as his office received our request last week as you know.

Two key individuals are:

Ellen M. Lord Under Secretary of Defense for Acquisition and Sustainment and Brigadier General Steven P. Whitney Principal
Advisor to the Assistant Secretary of Defense for Sustainment.

BGR is running all their traps on Senate outreach to Secretary of Defense Esper.

The White House remains engaged and has been calling for updates frequently.

| will get an update to you at the end of the day with any significant events or contacts.

Thank you for all you have done for the YRCW team.

Mike

Mike Kelley
YRC Worldwide
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